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RFQ 2406-24

Clarification No.1

Date: 05 March 2024

Questionl | Does FMS have Lenovo Storage installed as they ask for an expansion
box. Is it a DE2000H?

Answer Yes. FMS has existing DE200H installed thus the request for expansion.

Question2 | The 25TB in the current setup is missing around 75TB to meet the
100TB.

Answer Yes.

Question3 | Is that mean it needs to config for 75TB in expansion Boxes?

Answer Yes, we need to configure. Lenovo Engineers need to be involved as the
HPC as initially configured by them.

Question4 | What kind of RAID do you need?

Answer RAID 6

Question5 | Where does the 50TB fit in?

The expected output should have been 100 TB rather than 50 TB (Typo
from our side)

Question6 | How many VX nodes do you need?

Answer Two VX Node (1 Prod, 1 Redundant)

Question7 | There is no quantity in the RFQ. To reach 100TB at least 2 to 4 systems
are needed. Could you clarify the number of systems needed? Or is this
not relevant and you just need to reach 100TB? Not relevant just need to
reach 1000TB usable storage

Answer QTY 2 for Web Server, For SAN Expansion systems may vary

depending on the sizes of disks supplied but in the end we need to reach
100TB usable storage




